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é Message from Chairman

| am pleased to inform you that in 2007 the company’s net profit increased as much
as 16 %, albeit mainly derived from securities investment. Operating results of subsidiary
companies also improved to some extent, as evidenced from the steady growth in the number
of new customers who trusted the company to manage and store their business data and
documents. In addition, new business venture in the field of Enterprise Content Management
has won wider recognition. Nonetheless, impact from economic conditions caused warehousing
and docking business volumes to decline slightly.

In 2008, apart from internal factors, the impact from the US economic crisis is likely to have
wider repercussions leading to global economic slowdown. Higher raw material and energy
costs will also trigger price adjustments for finished products and services, with direct impact
on the resources of the consumers. On top of this, unclear picture of domestic production,
exports and investments will make business enterprises even more difficult to conduct.

In view of current uncertainties, the company is giving top priority to the development
of products and services to maximize customer satisfaction within the framework of efficient
management of operating costs, selective investments in appropriate modern technology,
and human resources development that is consistent with the direction of business growth
and corporate policy regarding Good Governance and Business Ethics.

| take this opportunity to inform you that the Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Arun
Chirachavala as Executive Chairman. The Board also appointed Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong,
a representative of the Ministry of Finance, to replace Mrs. Pornpimol Jurubhand as director.
Mr. Visut Wongthongsri has decided not to seek re-election as director and Mrs. Pornpimol
Jurubhand has resigned as director upon her retirement from the Ministry of Finance. | thank
them both for their services and contributions to the Board and the Company.

My sincere thanks and appreciation go also to the shareholders, customers, trade partners
and employees for their continuous cooperation and support during the past year. | look

forward to our continuing collaboration in promoting sustainable development of the Thai nation.

fihot

./

(Mr. Chote Sophonpanich)

Chairman

03 Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited
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é Report of the Audit Committee

To Shareholders of Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited,

This Audit Committee was appointed in accordance with the resolution of the
company’s Board of Directors effective from May 13, 2005, and comprised the following

members:
Mr. Arj Manassiriphen, Chairman of the Audit Committee
Mr. Banthorn  Lewprasert, Director of the Audit Committee
Mrs. Pornpimol Jurubhand, Director of the Audit Committee

In 2007, the Audit Committee held 4 meetings altogether to consider and review
the company’s financial statements before these statements were presented to the
Board of Directors. The Audit Committee also held 12 joint meetings with the management
to listen to the management’s performance results, to consider and review various
aspects of the operations of the company and its subsidiaries, and to review quarterly
and annual financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
standards. In conjunction with the management, the Audit Committee also ascertained
sufficient disclosure of data annexed to the financial reports, including disclosure of
data arising from related transactions or conflict of interests. The Audit Committee also
considered and approved internal audit plan, reviewed the reports and audit results
of internal auditors, and, in conjunction with the management, ascertained that suitable
risk management was in place and that operations were conducted in compliance
with various rules and laws, including selections and recommendations concerning
auditors’ remuneration.

During the past year, the company and its subsidiaries had suitable and reliable
procedures for preparing and disclosing data in the financial statements. Internal system
to control the operations of the company and to manage risks was in place and adequate.
Related transactions were disclosed in accordance with established criteria to reflect
management transparency and operations were in accordance with the principle of
Good Governance as determined by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

7

( Mr. Arj Manassiriphen, )

Chairman of the Audit Committee

05 Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited
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General Information

The Company : Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited
was registered with a capital of Baht 60 million. The company invests in listed stocks in The Securities
Exchange of Thailand and would consider developing its land for better profitability.
Location : 185 Moo 1 Ratburana Road, Kwang Bangpakok, Khet Ratburana, Bangkok 10140
Telephone : 0-2427-0963, 0-2427-3374, 0-2871-3191-5 Facsimile 0-2427-0964
Email : infokwc@kwc.co.th
The Subsidiary Companies :
K.W.C. Warehouse Company Limited
was registered with a capital of Baht s.5 million. It is licensed to operate warehouse business.
Location : 185 Moo 1 Ratburana Road, Kwang Bangpakok. Khet Ratburana, Bangkok 10140
Telephone : 0-2427-0963, 0-2427-3374, 0-2871-3191-5 Facsimile 0-2427-0964
Warehouse :
1. Bangpakok
184 Moo 1 Ratburana Road, Kwang Bangpakok, Khet Ratburana, Bangkok 10140
2. Samrae
405/1 Taksin Road, Kwang Bukkalo, Khet Thonburi, Bangkok 10600
Krungdhep Document Company Limited
was registered with a capital of Baht 100 million to provide document storage and document
management services.
Location  : 185 Moo 1 Ratburana Road, Kwang Bangpakok, Khet Ratburana, Bangkok 10140
Telephone : 0-2871-4558 Facsimile 0-2428-7077
Warehouse : Bangpakong
Location : 11/1 Moo 1 Pimpa-Sanpudas Road, Sanpudas, Banpho, Chachoengsao 24140
Telephone : (038) 577365-7 Facsimile : (038) 577368
Reference :
Registrar
Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd. 4, s-7th Floor, The Stock Exchange Of Thailand Building,
62 Ratchadaphisek Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110 Telephone : 0-2229-2000 Facsimile : 0-2654-5649
Auditor
Dr. Virach Aphimeteetamrong
Dr. Virach & Associates
518/3 Panunee Building, Room 701 Floor 7th, Ploenchit Road, Bangkok 10330
Telephone : 0-2250-0634, 0-2252-2860, 0-2255-2518, 0-2254-8386~7
Facsimile : 0-2254-1210, 0-2255-2518
Legal Advisor
Dharmniti Law Office 4th Floor, Nai Lert Tower 2/4 Wireless Road, Lumphini, Bangkok 10330

Telephone : 0-2252-1260, 0-2655-0711 Facsimile : 0-2252-1104, 0-2655-0708

O7 Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited
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Financial Statement Summary

ANNUAL REPORT 2007

2007 % 2006 % 2005 %
Current Assests 107,050 24 109,274 23 82,796 21
Total Assests 452,924 100 473,723 100 401,712 100
Current Liabilities 67,472 15 69,975 15 58,535 15
Total Liabilities 148,057 33 179,314 38 117,256 29
Shareholders” Equity 303,671 67 293,163 62 283,119 71
Total Revenues 152,320 100 139,378 100 116,252 100
Total Operating Expenses 113,977 75 108,959 78 91.921 79
Interest Expenses 9,171 6 8,155 6 1,484 1
Net Income 20,551 14 17,778 13 14,227 12

2007 2006 2005
Current Ratio Times 1.59 1.56 1.41
Debt to Equity Ratio Times 0.49 0.61 0.41
Return on Equity % 6.74 6.04 5.00
Return on Assets % 4.54 3.75 3.54
Net Income % 13.49 12.76 12.24
Profit per Share Baht 3.43 2.96 2.37
Devidend per Share Baht 1.90 1.75 1.75
Payout Ratio % 55.47 59.06 73.80

09 | Krungdnep Sophon Public Company Limited
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Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited.
Land developmant : The land was originally owned by the company while the warehouse located

on such land has been rented to KW.C. Warehouse Co., Ltd., a subsidiary company. Additional land
plot have been acquired and rented to Krungdhep Document Co., Ltd., subsidiary company for further
business operation.

Most of the company’s land are in a developed area so there has been a change from warehouse

and industrial area to business and residential area. After the public utilities are properly provided, there
would be an ample opportunity and better return on investment.

Investment in subsidiaries and companies listed in Securities Exchange of Thailand
1. The company has invested in 98.0000 Percent of the registered capital of 5.5 million baht of K.W.C.
Warehouse Co., Ltd., a subsidiary company. Dividends are expected from the subsidiary.

2. The company has invested in 99.9987 Percent of the registered capital of 100 million baht of Krungdhep
Document Co., Ltd., a subsidiary company. Dividends are expected from the subsidiary.

3. The company has invested in several companies listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand with
good operating result. Dividends are expected from such investment.

K.W.C. Warehouse Co., Ltd., a subsidiary company

It is involved in a warehouse business supervised under the warehouse requirements of the Internal

Trade Department, Ministy of Commerce. The business involved includes a warehouse service and
warehouse space rental service while there is a wharf available for loading and unloading.

Krungdhep Documant Co., Ltd., a subsidiary company
It is involved in a document warehouse business, document and information management service

and computer backup media storaging service with supervision system designed with awareness on
impact towards documants. An inspection system has been systematically arranged with aid from the
information technology system, computers and bar-code system to facilitate the work and to reduce
the mistake. The main focus is on rapid search andon-time delivery.

Income structure

% Revenue

Services Company Name %Shareholding structure 2007 2006 2005
Warehouse K.W.C. Warehouse Co., Ltd. 98.0000 23.33 27.36 35.06
Document storage | Krungdhep Document Co., Ltd. 99.9987 66.55 62.47 61.19
Investment and Krungdhep Sophon PCL. - 10.12 10.17 3.75

Land Development

100 100 100

In 2007, income from Warehouse Segment 23% and Document Storage Segment 67% (See Financial
information by business segments No.20)

1 1 Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited
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Shareholders

The major shareholders at 28 December 2007

Shareholders Nationality Shares Percent
1. Watana Chote Co., Ltd. Thai 943,680 15.73
2. Bangkok Bank PCL. Thai 530,000 8.83
3. Vayupak Fund 1 Thai 501,667 8.36
4. Mrs. Boonsri Sophonpanich Thai 338,719 5.65
5. Bangkok Insurance PCL. Thai 316,000 5.27
6. Mr. Chatri Sophonpanich Thai 174,260 2.90
7. Mr. Charn Sophonpanich Thai 171,323 2.86
8. Mr. Rabin Sophonpanich Thai 152,440 2.54
9. Pol.Gen.Prasert Rujirawong Thai 140,000 2.33
10. Mrs. Siriwan Tiangtawat Thai 126,000 2.10

Shareholders who hold share more than 0.5% = 31 persons (78.45% of shares issued.)

Shareholders who hold share less than 0.5% = 289 persons (21.55% of shares issued.)

Corporate Governance
Krungdhep Sophon’s policy on Good Governance
Realizing the importance of Good Governance as a key factor in sustaining business enterprises, and the

foundation for on-going efforts to promote organizational efficiency and productivity, and to foster confidence
among shareholders, investors, customers, trading partners, employees as well as all related parties, including
society and the environment, the company has adopted the following principles of Good Governance:-

Category 1 Shareholders’ rights

Category 2 Equitable treatment of shareholders

Category 3 Stakeholders’ roles

Category 4 Data disclosure and transparency

Category 5 Accountability of the Board of Directors
Implementation of Good Governance policy
Category 1 Shareholders’ rights
1. Recognizing the importance of shareholders’ rights

The Board of Directors realizes the importance of the company’s shareholders who have the right of

ownership, the right to make decisions on major changes, and the power to control the company through the
Board of Directors who have been elected to act on their behalf, the company has adopted the policy of giving
equal importance to the right of every shareholder in accordance with the principle of equality, fairness as well
as the relevant laws or regulations. Shareholders’ basic rights such as the right to participate in shareholders’
meetings, the right to buy/sell/transfer shares, to obtain adequate business information, or to receive a share
of business profit, will be protected and shareholders will be encouraged to exercise their rights to the fullest
extent. To facilitate contact and enquiry regarding shareholders’ rights in various matters, the company has
appointed an Investor Relations Officer who will answer questions from shareholders and investors. Various
information and data of the company are also publicized on web-site: www.kwc.co.th

1 3 Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited
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& Shareholders and Management

2. The right to participate in Shareholders’ meetings

Participation in shareholders” meetings is a fundamental right of shareholders and has significant impact
on the enterprise’s decision making process, hence the Board gives due importance to the right to participate
in Shareholders’ Meetings and encourages shareholders to exercise their right to participate in shareholders’
meetings to the fullest extent. Shareholders have the right to be informed of rules, regulations and methods for
participating in such meetings and to receive the necessary data and information relating the meeting agenda
prior to the meetings so that they will be prepared to cast their votes, to express opinions or pose questions
to directors, and to exercise their right to appoint other people as proxy. The company’s policy to encourage
shareholders to exercise the abovementioned rights is clearly evident from the various procedures which have
been adopted as follows:

(1) Announcing news of Shareholders’ Meetings through public media: when the Board has reached
a unanimous decision regarding the date, time and place of the meeting and has determined the agenda
of the meetings, the company shall notify the Stock Exchange of Thailand so that the news can be released
immediately to shareholders.

(2) Convenience in exercising the right to attend meetings: the date, time and place of the meeting
must be convenient and easy for shareholders to participate. For example, in 2007, the company scheduled
the 13" Ordinary Meeting of Shareholders on April 25, 2007 at 11.30 am, in the Hansa Room, Montien Hotel,
Surawongse Rd., Sriphya precinct, Bangrak district, Bangkok. This arrangement made it convenient for
shareholders to come and exercise their right to participate in the meeting.

(3) Providing data to supplement the meeting agenda: notification of the meeting together with data
and documents relating to the agenda items are also distributed in advance on the company’s web-site:
www.kwc.co.th before documents are sent out to shareholders. Documents shall be dispatched to shareholders
no less than 15 days before the date of the meeting. If shareholders are unable to attend the meeting in
person, they are invited to authorize appropriate persons to attend the meeting on their behalf. In addition
to attaching a proxy form approved by the Ministry of Commerce to be signed by shareholders who are
unable to attend in person, the company normally places newspaper advertisements on 3 consecutive days
to announce the meeting schedules. Prior to the meeting in 2007, newspaper announcements were made
no less than 3 days, namely, on March 28-30, 2007.

(4) Convenient pre-registration: On the day of the meeting, the company’s officers stand ready to
welcome and assist shareholders who wish to pre-register no less than 2 hours before the meeting. As
shareholders’ data are already stored in the computer, the registration process is speedy and accurate.

(5) Shareholders are given opportunity to ask questions and express their opinion: Directors and high
level executives attend Ordinary Meetings of Shareholders to offer clarifications and respond to various
questions from shareholders; they also encourage shareholders to propose recommendations in matters
that benefit the company which obtain good cooperation from shareholders. The relaxed and friendly
atmosphere of the meeting drew creative recommendations from shareholders. As a result of the abovementioned
method to encourage shareholders to exercise their rights, participants who attended the 13" Ordinary
Meeting of Shareholders or appointed proxy to attend the meeting on their behalf accounted for 3,369,367 shares,
equivalent to se.16 % of the total number of ordinary shares issued.

Category 2 Equitable treatment of shareholders

In their capacity as owners of the company, all shareholders shall have equal right as shareholders in
every respect. It is therefore the company’s policy to oversee all shareholders, including executive or non-executive
shareholders of the company or foreign shareholders, to ensure equal and fair treatment as well as compliance
with laws criteria, not only in regard to protection of the abovementioned basic shareholders’ rights, but also
including equal treatment at shareholders” meetings, internal data control to ensure that they are used properly
and not to take advantage of other shareholders. Directors and executives are also required to disclose information
regarding their personal stake holdings to prevent conflict of interests.

1 5 Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited
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2.1 Shareholders’ meetings

In order to safeguard management and operational transparency as well as fairness for all shareholders
alike, shareholders must be able to express their opinions or question executives and to participate in
decision-making. The company’s regulations therefore require that major issues such as operating results,
financial statements, allocation of profit from the previous year, election of directors and appointment of
auditors shall be submitted to Shareholders’ Meetings to seek prior consent or approval.,

In order to convene a shareholders’ meeting, apart from posting a notification of the meeting schedule
and the accompanying documents on web-site: www.kwc.co.th., the company also sends out the aforesaid
notification of the meeting schedule to shareholders no less than 15 days prior to the date of the meeting.
Notification of the meeting schedule is also advertised in newspapers on 3 consecutive days, but not less
than 3 days before the meeting takes place.

Notification of the meeting shall specify the date, time and place of the meeting, as well as a comprehensive
agenda of the meeting as required by law. The agenda shall include matters that are submitted to the
meeting for information as well as matters that require decision by voting, including the Board of Directors’
opinion, comprehensive and adequate data to support shareholders’” consideration and voting on each
and every agenda item.

In addition, notification of the meeting will also provide succinct information regarding all the documentation
that shareholders are required to present before being admitted to the meeting. A proxy form approved
by the Ministry of Commerce will also be attached in a format that enables the shareholder to determine
the direction of vote, thereby allowing shareholders who wish to authorize other people to attend the meeting
on their behalf to make the necessary authorization. At the Shareholders’ Meeting in 2007, the company
provided another option for shareholders by proposing the names of the Chairman of the Board of Directors
and the independent director, who is also Chairman of the company’s Audit Committee, for shareholders
to select as proxy to participate in the meeting and vote on their behalf.

On the day of the meeting, the company will allow shareholders to register attend the meeting no
less than 2 hours before the meeting commence. Apart from shareholders who are listed as shareholders
as at the closing date for share transfers and proxies who have been authorized by shareholders. The
company’s directors and executives of the company also recognize the importance to participate in the
shareholders” meetings to listen to shareholders’” questions, views and recommendations.

At the start of the Shareholders” Meeting and before proceeding with the agenda of the meeting,
the Secretary of the Board of Directors shall inform the meeting of the names of directors who are participating
in the meeting as well as the criteria for voting. During the meeting, the Chairman of the meeting will also
give all shareholders equal opportunity to exercise their rights to review the company’s operations, to question,
express opinions and propose various recommendations to the fullest extent. The Chairman and relevant
executives will answer questions from shareholders and listen to various views and recommendations made
by shareholders for the sake of joint consideration or future implementation as deemed appropriate. These
questions, views and recommendations shall be duly recorded in the report of the meeting.

Shareholders are free to vote for or against, or to abstain from voting on, every agenda proposed
resolution of the Shareholders’ Meeting as they see fit. In regard to the election of the company’s directors,
shareholders shall vote for or against, or abstain from voting for each director. In taking votes on each
proposed resolution, if no one objects, disagrees or abstains from voting, it shall be deemed that shareholders
have voted to approve or agree to the company’s proposed resolution. If any shareholder objects, disagrees
or abstains from voting, the company will allocate a ballot only to the shareholder who objects, disagrees
or abstains from voting.

Final decision of the Shareholders’ Meeting The Secretary of the Board of Directors shall inform the
Shareholders” Meeting of the number of votes cast for or against each resolution on the agenda and the
number of people who abstained from voting. The resolution shall be determined by the majority of votes
cast by shareholders, with each share counted equally as 1 vote. The resolution of the meeting and the
number of votes cast on each agenda item shall be duly recorded. Accurate and comprehensive reports
of the Shareholders’ Meeting shall also be prepared and sent to the relevant government departments
within the required time frame, and shall be distributed to shareholders via the company’s web-site:
www.kwc.co.th., so that shareholders and related parties can review and inspect the report.
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2.2 Supervision of internal data usage

To prevent directors and relevant executives from using internal data for the purpose of buying, selling
securities or to seek inappropriate personal benefits for themselves or other people, the company’s policy
requires that directors and executives shall observe Clause 19 of the Securities and Stock Exchange Act
B.E. 2535, and report holdings of the company’s shares to the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission
within the required time frame, and also report to the meeting of the company’s Board of Directors. In addition
to compliance with laws and regulations, the company has also adopted a business ethics policy which
requires that secrets of the company and its customers shall not be disclosed or used for own or other
people’s personal benefits. This disciplinary policy shall be strictly exercised by directors, executives and
employees.

2.3 Rule for disclosing stake holdings of directors and executives’

In the event that company directors and executives have a stake in a transaction, the company’s
policy requires directors and executives to disclose data regarding their own or related parties’ stake holdings
in any transaction that may cause conflict of interests, thereby enabling decisions to be made for the benefit
of the company as a whole. In this regard, directors and executives who stand to lose or benefit from any
transaction with the company shall not participate in the decision to execute that transaction.

Category 3 Stakeholders’ roles

Realizing the importance of shareholders who constitute one category of stakeholders as mentioned above,
the company will give due importance to, and recognize, the rights of other stakeholder groups including the
company’s employees, customers, related financial institutions, trade partners and society, whilst ensuring fair
and transparent treatment of every stakeholder group in accordance with various relevant laws and regulations.
This policy will help to strengthen cooperation between the company and each and every stakeholder group
for the benefit of the organization’s operations and stability. Towards this end, the company has endeavored to
treat each stakeholder group as follows:-

Shareholders Recognizing the importance and respecting the equal rights of every shareholder,
organizational management and administration have been based on the principle of caution and efficiency
to ensure sustained growth of the company and appropriate returns for shareholders. Shareholders will
receive accurate and transparent information on operating results along with documents relating to financial
statements and also venue of Shareholders” Meeting. Advance notification and data are also provided prior
to all Shareholders” Meetings.

Employees Apart from appropriate welfare benefits and remunerations, the company supports employees’
personal development and promotes continuous development of employees’ capabilities/work skills.

Customers In accordance with the principle of honesty and loyalty, the company strives to protect
and maximize customer’s benefit. The company responds to customers’ needs by offering quality products
and excellent services to all customers alike and providing comprehensive and accurate data and information
whilst treating customers with respect at all times.

Trade Partners The company cooperates with trade partners by exchanging data and information
that benefit joint business operations and ensure success of the company’s operations, whilst abiding by
the principle of honesty, loyalty and fairness for all trade partners.

Society The company cooperates and supports public and private sector policies and activities as
deemed appropriate in each case. Business operations will be conducted and controlled within the framework
of the law while avoiding cooperation with, or support of, enterprises that violate the laws or businesses
that adversely impact the environment. The company also encourages among all employees and executives
on a continuing basis to promote and instill awareness of corporate social responsibility.
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Category 4 Data disclosure and transparency
4.1 Data disclosure
In keeping with the policy to ensure operational and management transparency and accountability,
and realizing the importance of accurate, comprehensive and early disclosure of significant data, the company
has distributed various data and information via various in-house publications to keep investors and other
relevant parties informed. In addition, data is also distributed by various channels of communication and
Stock Exchange media, including disclosure of annual operating results (Form se-1), annual reports (Form 56-2),
and disclosure via the company’s web-site: www.kwc.co.th., which is updated on a regular basis.
Disclosure of data which the company deems to be significant shall include financial statements as
well as various non-financial data that are required by the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Stock
Exchange of Thailand, as well as other significant and relevant data, namely, corporate governance policy and
implementation, policy on directors’ remunerations, directors’ profiles, the Board of Directors” duties and performance.
4.1.1 Financial Statements and the Board of Directors’ accountability for financial statements

As the company’s Board of Directors is accountable for the company’s financial statements and
consolidated accounts of the company and its subsidiaries in the annual report, the Board of Directors
shall ensure that the abovementioned financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practices, disclosure of significant data in the Explanatory Note attached to the
financial statements is adequate and has been inspected by authorized auditors, and duly audited
by the Audit Committee. The Board of Directors has also prepared a Report on the Accountability
of the Board of Directors for the financial statements as appears in the Annual Report (Form s56-2)
under the section Financial Statements which precedes the Report of the Auditor.

4.1.2 Corporate Governance and implementation policy.

A written policy on Corporate Governance which has been approved by the meeting of the company’s
Board of Directors confirms the company’s determination to conduct business operations in accordance
with the principle of Good Governance, thereby ensuring management transparency, efficiency and
efficacy, for the benefit and confidence of every stakeholder group. To ensure thorough understanding
and consistent methods of implementation, the Human Resource Department is responsible for organizing
training courses and distributing the Manual on Good Governance which has been published in the
form of a pamphlet to inform employees of the company’s policy. The HR department will also follow-up
on actual implementation, evaluation and subsequent adjustments to suit changing conditions. The
company’s Good Governance policy is also published on web-site: www.kwc.co.th
4.1.3 Corporate Social Responsibility and implementation policy.

The company will cooperate with and support various policies and activities of the public and
private sectors as deemed appropriate in each case, and shall conduct or control business operations
within the framework of the law, but shall avoid cooperating with or supporting enterprises that violate
the law or adversely impact the environment. The company will also promote and instill awareness
of corporate social responsibility among all level of employees and executives on a continuing basis.

In 2007, the company organized social activities which have been implemented by the company
and its subsidiaries on a continuing basis, namely,

- Annual activities and projects to help society by promoting youth education, granting scholarships
to needy students of Wat Bangpakok School, Ratburana District, Bangkok.

- KDC project to assist young kids by in the field of education includes repairing school buildings
and premises, classrooms, libraries and canteens, distributing school uniforms, free lunch needy
students, creating opportunities for education. To date, this project has been organized s times
as follows:

2003: Baan Huaykong School, Amphur Sangklaburi,Kanchanaburi Province

2004: Baan Phakhuay School, Srakaew Province

2005: Baan Saichanuan School, Amphur Pakchong, Nakorn Ratchasrima Province

2006: Koktakien Ngarm School, Amphur Panomsarakarm, Chacheongsao Province

2007: Foundation for the Better Life of Children (Teacher Yui), Tungsonghong district,
Laksi, Bangkok
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4.1.4 Remuneration and Payment to Directors and Executives Policy.
To reflect the scope of duties and responsibilities of each director and high level executive, the
company has disclosed the remuneration policy for directors and executives. The company also declared
the amount of remuneration that each director has received under Clause 5 Accountability of Directors.
4.1.5 Directors’ profiles and performance
The company has disclosed the list of directors, independent directors and directors of various
sub-committees, including the profiles of each director and information relating to the roles, duties
and performance of the Board of Directors and sub-committees during the past year, in Clause 5
Accountability of Directors. This data is disclosed to inform shareholders of the directors’ experiences,
knowledge and capability that will help to support the company’s business operations.
4.2 Relationship with investors

Recognizing the importance of accurate, comprehensive and transparent data disclosure, including
general data and data that have significant impact on the company’s share price, the Board of Directors
has distributed the abovementioned data and information to investors and relevant parties via various
communication channels provided by the Stock Exchange. The company is also in the process of developing
an alternative data distribution method by using the company’s Web Site to convey important information
and news to shareholders and investors. In regard to Investor Relations activities, the company has delegated
the duty of communicating with institutional investors, shareholders, analysts and relevant public sector
organizations, to the General Manager for Accounts and Finance, who can be contacted at phone number
02-871-3191 Ext. 219 or e-mail : kannika@kwc.co.th

Category 5 Accountability of the Board of Directors

5.1 Management Structure

Board of Directors

Risk Management Committee Management Committee Audit Committee -
-

Managing Director

b oo oo 00> > > > =

-
Senior Adviser IT A Senior Manager .
) (Internal Audit)
-
General Manager (Finance)
Senior Manager HR ) Senior Manager IT
-
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5.2 Composition of the Board of Directors, role, duties and responsibilities

The company’s Board of Directors consists of the Chairman of the Board and a number of other
directors that suits the size of the company’s business totaling up to 12 persons, of which 5 shall be executive
directors, 4 non-executive directors and 3 independent directors.

The Board of Directors is duty bound to act in accordance with the law, the company’s objectives
and resolutions of the Shareholders’” Meeting, including compliance with the criteria and regulations of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Exchange and Securities Commission.

The Board of Directors is accountable to shareholders for the company’s business operations and
corporate governance in accordance with management objectives and maximization of shareholders’ benefit
within the framework of sound business ethics whilst taking into account the benefits of all stakeholder
groups. The Board of Directors appoints the Managing Director who functions as Chief Executive Officer,
provided that the Managing Director does not hold the position of Chairman of the Board of Directors.
The Board of Directors also determines remuneration rates.

The Board of Directors has determined the power and responsibility of the Board of Directors to
consider and approve the follow of matters.

1. Policy, business strategy, action plan and the company’s annual budget;

2. Use of investment funds in excess of approved investment budget:

3. Transaction or any action that affects the company’s financial status, liabilities, business strategy
and reputation;

4. Inter-related transactions that involve the company, its subsidiaries and related parties;

5. Any transaction that causes the company’s debt/equity ratio to exceed 2:1;

6. Interim dividend payment;

7. Appointment or termination of directorship;

8. Determination of directors’ remunerations:

9. Delegation of authority to the Chairman of the Board of Directors, the Managing Director or any
company director(s), including changes and amendments of the aforementioned delegation of authority;

10. Appointment and determination of the power and authority of sub-committees:

11. Organize and oversee implementation of corporate governance in accordance with the principle
of Good Governance.

Board of Directors Meetings

The Board of Directors shall meet at least once every quarterly period.

The Chairman of the Board executes the duties and functions of the Board of Directors, determines
the agendas of each meeting, ensures that directors receive documents for the meeting well in advance
of each meeting to allow sufficient time to consider analyze and eapress their opions to vote on each
agenda. The Chairman shall also ascertain that documents for the meetings contain adequate and
appropriate analytical data and recommendations.

During the Board meeting, the Chairman of the Board shall present a summary of substantive
issues that relate to the agenda of the meeting, provide opportunity and encourage each director
to express his/her views, sum up various viewpoints and present conclusions derived from the meeting.

During the Board meeting, any director who has significant stake in the issue under consideration
shall not be present during deliberation of the issue.

During the Board's deliberation of any agenda, directors are entitled to demand or examine relevent
documents, request detailed clarification from the management, and also propose that external consultants
or experts be hired to give their opinion at the expense of the company.

Board resolutions shall be based on majority votes. If directors object to such resolutions, their
objections shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting.

The Secretary of the Board of Directors shall be appointed to support and organize the preparation
of meeting agendas, prepare letters of invitation to attend Board meetings, oversee and organize the
meetings, prepare minutes of the meetings, follow-up on the Board of Directors’ resolutions, and offer
advice regarding the Boards” actions to ensure compliance with the relevant laws, regulations and
procedural rules.
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5.3 Structure of the Board of Directors
The company’s Board of Directors has defined the term '"independent director" as follows:-

1. Holds shares of the company and its subsidiaries not exceeding 5% of total shares that have
voting rights:

2. Does not take part in management and is not an employee or personnel who receives fixed
salary or who has supervisory authority over the company or group company or joint-venture company,
or any person who may have conflict of interest, and shall not have any of the abovementioned interest
or stake for a period of not less than 3 years;

3. Has no business relationship, no interest or stake (both direct and indirect) in regard to the
financial or management aspects of company, group company, joint venture company, or any person
who may have conflict of interest that will nullify their independence;

4. Not a close relative of the management, a major shareholder of the company, group company,
joint venture company, or individual major shareholders who may have conflict of interests, and shall
not be appointed as agent to protect directors’ interests.

The Three sub-committees which have been appointed by the Board of Directors to assist in
overseeing corporate governance are:-

(1) Executive Committee
(2) Audit Committee
(3) Risk Management Committee
Each committee has the following composition, qualifications, scope of power and authority.
(1) Executive Committee
Composition and qualifications
The Executive Committee shall comprise a number of the company’s directors who have been
selected and appointed by the company’s Board of Directors.
The Executive Committee comprises of :

From August 2007

Name Position No.Meeting No.Attened
1. Mr. Arun Chirachavala Executive Chairman 10 10
2. Mr. Angkani Vorasaph Director 10 9
3. Mr. Visut Wongthongsri Director 10 7

The Senior Manager HR shall be the Secretary of the Executive Committee.
Duties and responsibilities
The Executive Committee shall have the following scope of authority and responsibility:-

1. To supervise the company’s business operations and management to ensure achievement
of set objectives, policy, strategy and business plan.

2. To supervise various operations in accordance with the law and regulations established
by the company;

3. To analyze strategic plans, annual business plans, investment expenditure budgets, operational
targets, and implementation plans for various projects before presenting them to the company’s
Board of Directors.

4. To review, examine, recommend and instruct that the management system and work
procedures of various departments should be amended, revised or on updated to ensure suitability
and consistency with volatile economic conditions.

5. To consider and implement various matters in accordance with the Board of Directors’
authorization.

27 Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited



(2) ABTNITHNITOTIAHDY

aeﬁﬂsznautsazqmﬁuﬁa

A TassaimitioRuLazmManms

ANNUAL REPORT 2007

AULNIINNTNTIAED ﬂ‘szﬂa‘uéﬁaamﬁrumiﬁﬁw%@ﬁ@mﬁmﬁaLﬁmﬁumiﬁmzﬁimu 3 v loe

ATULNITNMTLIEN Lﬂuﬂgﬁmsmm@"mmwéﬂ NOIINANANENNSNE

ﬂmtﬂﬁfi&lﬂ’ﬁ@]i’)ﬂﬁallﬂﬁgﬂa‘i_l(?g)/’] e

s10d8
1. W EFR ey
2. Wty é/’lﬂﬁ&ﬂ%i
3. WIONTANG 93U

a
1l 2550 ‘
o 1 QI §- %4
GILbIAS 05Ty STgbIEES £
UTeUNITNNMINIREL 4 4
4 4
NIINNIT (30an 1 ganax 2550) 4 3

I@ 35y iﬁ@ﬁﬁ?@?’ﬂﬁr}h gOIFUM ﬂmﬁmammmmmzmwmﬁm’mﬂa‘u

ﬂmzﬂﬁwmiﬁq@ﬂmﬁuﬁfmsmwﬁ’ﬁwﬁwL.mulamnag 3 T 397152 1RINSIUNTINANTUSEN STudaue

13 WHMAN 2548

WAL ALANNTURABIY

ADRNITNMITNTIAEOLANINTSURATaLRITONuaY WS Gasta i

1. quanewmensBueasiimdulumasnasputindismetasdediald

Y awv A t=$| a a A
2. @LLﬂiﬁﬁU?‘]ﬁ’lNﬁEUUﬂ’JUQNﬂWEIGL‘LL‘VILMSMSHNLLﬂtNﬁﬁ?gﬂ‘WﬁﬂW‘W

3. Mo Aadanuasiarausiadsdauiinyguasiim

Y Ao ava Y o AAd v
4. @JLLaiﬁUiWﬁaU@]@?Nmaﬂ?m%@LLagﬂaﬁNWU‘V]Lﬂ&nﬂa\‘]

5. qua bilfAnensdaudiomenaysslomisznnoynaaiiiiienlesfiv

6. FOTIENIIINIUENITNNIATINEY b3 menussardvassim

MILTLYNANTINNTLAEN ATIN 2/2548 LD Tu¥ 13 WommAN 2548 I¢s1maenpinsrasenienssims

aTFaUkazngasrasdinuaTasoumely wagldsemeadusefauimdaudn

(3) AMLNITNMTUIMTANNLTES

asnUsznavLATARAENLR

AMAYNTINNANTLIMNTANNELN USENaUMENITNMTLSINUIU 3 v %@@mzﬁﬁmﬁu%ﬁwﬂuéﬂmim

LG

4
518%8
1. WeEaT Tanoundiar
2. Wean ez ReY
v 6 A a
3. wielanm Wunlanna

1 2550
o 1 9 2/
ALY LG Y vanlszan
UILDUNITUMILINIANNEE 2 2
2 2
2 2

I@Hﬁ W.4. ﬂﬁ‘\itﬁﬂ']% Gﬁmsﬁmﬁ Lﬂ%La‘ﬂW%ﬂ?iﬂmgﬂﬁi&lﬂWi‘U“?Wﬁﬂ’ﬂg\lL?{EN

ALNTINMTLIMTONNELS [FFUMIUAINNAMLNTTNMILT I 17 WoMAAN 2547

WAL ALANNSURABAY

1. NTTUNDUATUIINT AN LIRILSENLALLS BMeae

2. LL@i@é}’amau%mﬁsﬂaqu%ﬁﬂumjwﬁﬁwLﬁummsﬁmuu%mimm@m

3. NAITOL N UAENAM IO IUMTLIMNTANNE NN A UV EUD

4, PUNWBHEAMILIMNTONNEIGADAULNTINMT

28 | usin nyemwlanm e (uvnau)



ANNUAL REPORT 2007

& Shareholders and Management

(2) Audit Committee
Composition and qualifications
The Audit Committee comprises 3 directors of the company who are qualified to be independent
directors and who have been appointed by the Board of Directors in accordance with the criteria
of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and Securities and Exchange Commisions.
The Audit Committee comprises

2007
Name Position No.Meeting No.Attened
1. Mr. Arj Manassiriphen Audit Committee Chairman 4 4
2. Mr. Banthorn  Lewprasert Director 4 4
3. Mrs. Pornpimol Jurubhand Director (resigned Oct.1,2007) 4 3

The Senior Manager of the Internal Examination Department shall serve as Secretary of the Audit
Committee.
The term of office of the incumbent Audit Committee commenced on May 13, 2005 and have a
tenure for three year.
Duties and responsibilities
The Audit Committee is responsible for considering and implementing the following matters:-
1. To ensure that the company’s financial reports are adequate and reliable in accordance
with accounting practices;
. To ensure that the company’s internal control system is in place, suitable and efficient:
. To consider, select and propose appointment of the committee’s auditors:
. To ensure that the company observes relevant regulations and laws;
. To prevent conflict of interests between related parties:
6. To prepare reports of the Audit Committee to be included in the company’s annual report.
The Board of Directors Meeting No. 2/2548 on May 13, 2005, approved the Charter of the Audit
Committee and the Charter of the Internal Examination Office and announced that these charters
shall be observed by the respective committees.
(3) Risk Management Committee

v N W N

Composition and qualifications
The Risk Management Committee comprises 3 directors of the company who have been selected
and appointed by the company’s Board of Directors.

2007
Name Position No.Meeting No.Attened
1. Mr.Choedchu Sophonpanich Risk Management Committee Chairman 2 2
2. Mr.Arj Manassiriphen Director 2 2
3. Mr.Ovart Phanprechakij Director 2 2

Miss Kannika Tandayya is the Secretary of the Risk Management Committee.

The Risk Management Committee was appointed by the Company’s Board of Directors on
May 17, 2004.
Duties and responsibilities

1. To consider procedures and methods for managing risks of the company and its subsidiaries:

2. To appoint managers of group companies to participate in the Working Group on Risk

Management;
3. To consider action plan and risk management results presented by the Working Group;
4. To report risk management results to the Board of Directors.
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The Risk Management Committee has appointed the Working Group on Risk Management comprising
of the Managing Director, General Managers of 3 companies, Senior Manager HR, Senior Manager of the
Internal Examination Department and Senior Manager of the IT department, to assume the following responsibilities:-

1. To study and evaluate risks and risk levels resulting from external factors and/or internal factors
that may impact operations, and propose guidelines to prevent and monitor Risks.

2. To implement risk management in accordance with set guidelines;

3. To follow up and report operating results to the Risk Management Committee.

The Working Group on Risk Management shall present a summary report to the Risk Management
Committee at least twice yearly, for consideration and presentation to the Board of Directors of the company.
At present, all the operational units have made joint analysis and evaluation of risks, along with continuous
preparation of a risk management action plan. Improvements and developments have also been made to
reduce risks that may impact the company’s operations.

Pending the appointment of a Remuneration and Nomination Sub-committee, the company has adopted
preliminary policy and procedure to consider, determine and propose suitable remuneration rates to the
Shareholders’” Meeting, based on remuneration rates of businesses in the same category and comparable
size, as well as the company’s own operating results.

5.4 Internal controls and risk management
Internal Audit
The Board of Directors requires that every departments, including business units and supporting
organizations, prepare written work procedures which shall be regularly audited by the Internal Audit

Office to ensure that such procedures are actually implemented. The efficiency and adequacy of

internal control shall be evaluated regularly. To ensure the independence and balancing role of the

Internal Audit Office, the Board of Directors resolved that the Internal Audit Office shall report directly

to the Audit Committee on a regular basis according to set schedules.

Risk Management

The Board of Directors has appointed a Risk Management Team to evaluate risk factors that may
affect the company’s business objectives, analyze events that trigger such risk factors, identify risk
management measures while monitoring events that cause such risks, and recommend risk management
measures to be included in the annual budget.

5.5 Business Ethics

The company’s Board of Directors has revised the "Manual of Business Ethics" which collates behavioral
rules to be observed by directors, executives and employees in conducting business operations. These
rules which cover behavior towards employees, shareholders, customers, trade partners and competitors,
society and the environment, shall be supervised to ensure that they are strictly exercised.

5.6 Leadership and vision

The Board of Directors participate in approving the company’s vision, mission, strategy, objectives,
business plans and budgets, as well as corporate governance to ensure that approved business plans
and budgets are implemented efficiently and effectively so as to maximize the company’s economic value
and a trustworthy to shareholders.

Follow-up on implementation of these issues shall be conducted regularly during the Board of Directors’
meetings. The Board has ensured that the company’s internal control and internal measurment systems
are in place, along with effective risk management measures. As Board directors have experienced in
various fields, they can coordinate with the management in overseeing implementation of approved policies
and plans.

5.7 Combining or separating executive positions

The Chairman of the Board shall not be the same person as the Managing Director to ensure separation
of responsibilities for policy planning, corporate governance and administration, and to prepare training
courses for executives development.
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5.8 Development of directors and executives

Knowledge and understanding of duties to be performed

Realizing the important role of the Board of Directors in ensuring that the rights of all stakeholder
groups are exercised correctly and equitably so as to enhance the confidence of all stakeholder
groups and long-term growth prospects of the enterprise, the company has selected knowledgeable
and capable people with excellent work experienced to serve as directors on the company’s Board
of Directors. These directors are responsible for superving implementation of various rules and regulations,
approve business plans and set up standards of corporate governance, determine future direction
and strategy:s company.
Executive’s succession and development planning

To prepare for executive positions, the company has prepared an executive development plan
by selecting executives from every department on the basis of outstanding performance and potential
to accept higher responsibilities. Success of this development plan will be followed up for the purpose
of considering annual promotions.
Training and education

The company encourages directors, executives and employees to participate in training programs
and workshop seminars so as to improve their knowledge which can be applied for the benefit of
stakeholders in keeping with the Good Governance policy.

In 2007, HR department has provided 17 training programs and seminars for directors and executives,
namely,

- DCP (DIRECTOR CERTICICATE PROGRAM)

- DAP (DIRECTOR ACCREDITATION PROGRAM)

- Seminar on Good Governance for Listed Companies

- The 7" Seminar on Protection of Computer Data Security

Impact from Amendment of the Securities and Exchange Act

- Developing valued and sustainable risk management techniques

IR TRAINING GROUP 3/2007- IR BEST PRACTICES

- Project to upgrade ISO 9001:2000 standards

Guidelines for improving corporate management in regard to treatment of shareholders
- Guidelines for improving corporate management in regard to directors” accountability
- Report on corporate governance in regard to the new CG principle

- Curriculum: Corporate Social Responsibility for Sustainable National Development

- Curriculum: DEVELOP INTEGRATED HR STRATEGY FOR BUSINESS SUCCESS

5.9 Remuneration for directors and executives

Policy on directors’ remuneration

The Board of Directors has determined the policy on remuneration and benefits whereby monthly
remunerations and/or transportation costs shall be paid in accordance with clear, transparent and
appropriate criteria, taking into account the scope of duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors
and each sub-committee, time allocated to the company’s tasks, size of the company as compared
to other companies in a similar line of business and in compliance with relevant laws and regulations.
Guidelines for annual evaluation of the Board's performance have also been established.
Remuneration Policy for high level executives

It is the company’s policy to pay suitable but not excessive remunerations to high level executives,
taking into account the scope of responsibilities and duties of each executive according to the expectations
or the company’s target, and the economic value of the task. Towards this end, a salary structure
has been prepared along with a wage payment plan, to ensure appropriate and fair remuneration
that can motivate and compare with other companies in a similar line of business and in accordance
with relevant laws and regulations. Remuneration management will rely on annual performance evaluation
of executive and shall be consistent with the company’s operating results as well as the performance
of individual executives.
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In 2007 and 2006, details of various remunerations paid by the company to directors and executives
are as follows:
Monetary Remuneration

2007 2006
Director
No. Total allowance No. Total allowance
Executive Directors 4 2,410,000 4 1,710,000
The Audit Committee 3 705,000 3 720,000
Remuneration 14 799,000 14 876,000
Total 14 3,914,000 14 3,306,000
2007 2006
Managing Director and Executives
No. Total allowance No. Total allowance
Salary 5 7,522,560 5 7,151,780
Bonus 5 1,191,072 5 1,138,062
Provident Fund 5 543,600 5 505,056
Total 5 9,257,232 5 8,794,898

5.10 Board of Directors Meetings

The Board of Directors is scheduled to meet regularly within ¢0 days after the end of the 4" Quarter
and within 45 days after the end of Quarter 1,2,3. In addition, special Board meetings shall be convened
as necessary. Clear agenda of the meetings shall be determined in advance, including regular follow-up
of operating results. The company’s Secretary shall prepare meeting’s letters of invitation attaching with
the agenda of the meeting and relative documents no less than 7 days before the meeting to allow sufficient
time for directors to consider pertinent data before participating in the meeting.

Generally, each meeting takes about 3 hours. In 2007, 4 ordinary meetings of the Board of Directors
were convened. Minutes of each meeting were prepared in written form. Resolutions of the meetings that
have been approved by the Board of Directors are held in storage and ready for examination by the
Board of Directors and other relevant parties.

Summary of attendance at the Board of Directors” Meetings and total remunerations paid to each director:

. . No. of Remuneration
List of Names Position Note
attendance (Baht)

1. Mr. Chote Sophonpanich Chairman 4/4 440,000
2. Pol. Col. Pansakdi Visetpakde Director 0/4 24,000 SEEL%EE%?XS[STS Eotfrm
3. Mr. Banthorn Lewprasert Director 4/4 240,000
4. Mr. Lau Ting Fai Director 3/4 60,000
5. Mr. Arj Manassiriphen Independent Director 4/4 420,000
6. Mr. Angkani Vorassaph Director 4/4 672,000
7. Mr. Arun Chirachavala Director 4/4 910,000
8. Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich Director 3/4 72,000
9. Mrs. Pornpimol Jurubhand Independent Director 2/4 180,000 Resigned on October 1, 2007
10. Mr. Visut Wongthongsri Director 4/4 660,000
11. Mr. Amorn Asvanunt Director 4/4 72,000
12. Mr. Ovart Phanprechakij Director 4/4 60,000
13. Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong Independent Director 1/4 40,000 Joined on November 09, 2007
14. Mr. Krivut Nivasnanda Managing Director 4/4 60,000
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5.11 Personnel Development
Personnel
Number of personnel of the company and its subsidiaries
Unit : person

2007 2006

Krungdhep Sophon PCL. 23 24
K.W.C Warehouse Co., Ltd. 21 23
Krungdhep Document Co., Ltd. 71 77
Total 115 124

Employees’ benefits granted by the company
In addition to remuneration in the form of salary, contributions to the Pension Fund, overtime pay,
living expenses, diligence reward, etc., the company also grants other employee benefits such as
group life and health insurance, office uniforms, annual health check-up.
Personnel Development
Recognizing the importance of employees as the key driver to successful achievement of the
organization’s mission, objectives, maximum efficiency and efficacy, the company has adopted the
policy of encouraging employees to develop knowledge, capability and work skill on a continuing
basis.
Personnel development plan comprises of 3 modules as follows.
1. Mandatory orientation program for every new employees aims to develop organizational culture.
In 2007, the company organized 1 orientation session.
2. On-the-job training is organized every year. In 2007, the company organized training for 10
operational units based on 56 curriculums.
3. Annual work skills training for executive officers and every level of employees is organized
in-house and at external institutions. In 2007, the following training courses were offered:-
a. Internal training programs based on 7 curriculums
- WALK RALLY
- MS EXCEL POWER POINT
Technique for preparing job description

Preventing fire in the workplace
USER AWARENESS TRAINING
Project to upgrade ISO 9001:2000 implementation system
- FUNDAMENTAL SAP
b. External institutes. The company sends employees for 51 training curriculums conducted

by external training institutes.

5.12 Operational Security

The company sent employees and executives to participate in training on operational security, as
well as every level of security training required by law. In addition, the company also organized practical
training on fire prevention and regular dockyard drills on a quarterly basis in accordance with government
regulations. At present, company docks’ compliance with ISPS Code has been certified by SOC.
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1. Mr. Chote Sophonpanich Age ¢6 Years Past : Senior Executive Vice President, Bangkok Bank PCL.
Chairman Present  : Director of Crown Seal PCL.
Shares 25,932 0.43 % : Chairman of C.S. Capital Co., Ltd.

 Bachelor Degree of Economics, : Executive Chairman of Green Spot (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Sienay Unhversiy, Ausisia : Managing Director of Watana Chote Co., Ltd.
: Director of Sophonpanich Co., Ltd.
: Director of Chote Chalit Co., Ltd.

Director Meeting attendance
: 4 Times

The number of board positions at another listed company that a director hold

8 9

2. Mr. Banthorn Lewprasert Age 66 Years Training : Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
Past : President of Asia Credit PCL.

Present : Executive Chairman of Asia Warehouse Co., Ltd.

Director, Audit Committee

Shares 14,820 0.25 %
: Certificate from Assumption Commercial Director Meeting attendance
: 4 Times
College
» . ) The number of board positions at another listed company that a director hold
: Certificate in Banking

: 0
3. Mr. Lau Ting Fai Age ¢0 Years Present : Director of Asia Warehouse Co.Ltd.
DliEsier : Director of Yomix Ltd.
Director Meeting attendance
Shares 90,000 1.50 %

: 3 Times

+ Bachelor degree of Assumption University. The number of board positions at another listed company that a director hold

0
4. Mr. Arj Manassiriphen Age 9 Years Training : Director Certification Program (DCP)
Director, Chairman of Audit Committee, Past : Director of Bangkok Port Export Bureau
Director of the Risk Management Committee : Thai Representative in World Customs Organization

Shares None 0% Director Meeting attendance

: Master Degree of Economics, )
: 4 Times
Syracuse University, New York, U.S.A.

. The number of board positions at another listed company that a director hold
: Bachelor Degree of Economics,

Thammasat University 50
5. Mr. Angkhani Vorasaph Age 72 Years Training : Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2005
Past : Chairman of the Audit Committee for

Executive Director
the Ministry of University Affairs.

SgeEvEg N 0% : Chairman of the Siam City Bank PCL.
: Master Degree in Public Administration : Deputy Director Genneral of the Excise Department.
at Harvard University, U.S.A. (1971) : Deputy Undersecretary of the Ministry of Finance

: Chairman of the Audit Committee for Ministry of Culture.
: Chairman of the Credit Bureau Co., Ltd.
Present : Director, Audit Committee of

: Bachelor Degree in Business
Administration at the Boston

University, US.A. (19¢1) General Environmental Conservation PCL.

: Defense College (1989) Director Meeting attendance
: 4 Times
The number of board positions at another listed company that a director hold
2 1
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. Mr. Arun

. Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich

. Mr. Visut

. Mr. Ovart Phanprechakij

.Mr. Amorn Asvanunt

Shareholders and

Directors and Executives.

Chirachavala Age 55 Years
Executive Chairman
Shares None 0 %
: M.S. in Industrial Engineering June 1978,
Stanford University.
: B.S. in Industrial Engineering, with Distinction,

June 1977, Stanford University.

Age 62 Years
Director, Chairman of the Risk
Management Committee
Shares 107,140 1.79 %
: BSC.(Econ) London School of Economics
University of London.
Wongthongsri Age 64 Years
Executive Director
Shares None 0%
: M.B.A. (Production Management and
Industrial Engineering), Indiana University,
Bloomington,Indiana, U.S.A. (197¢)
: B.Eng (Mechanical) Honour,

Chulaiongkorn University (1966)

Age 56 Years
Director,
Director of the Risk Management Comittee

Shares 2,600 0.04 %

: M.B.A. (Finance), Roosevelt University, Chicago, U.S.A.

: BBA (Finance & Banking), Thammasat University

Age 60 Years
Director
Shares None 0%
: M.B.A. (Finance) Bowling Green State University,
Ohio, US.A.
: BA. (Accountancy) Chulalongkorn University.
: Stanford-NUS Executive Program,
Stanford University and National University
of Singapore.
: Changing Organizational Behavior Program,

Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania, U.S.A.

ANNUAL REPORT 2007

Management

Training : Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2005
Past
(2002-2006) : President of Siam City Bank PCL.
Director Meeting attendance
: 4 Times
The number of board positions at another listed company that a director hold

0

Present
(2005-Present) : Chairman, Executive Board of Directors Bangkok Life Assurance Ltd.
Director Meeting attendance
: 3 Times
The number of board positions at another listed company that a director hold
1 0
Training : Director Certification Program (DCP) 2002
Past
(1998-2001) : Managing Director of Siam Chryso Co., Ltd.
(1991-2001) : Managing Director of Siam Magotteaux Co., Ltd.
Director Meeting attendance
: 4 Times
The number of board positions at another listed company that a director hold

8 @

Training : Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2004
Past : Vice President and Head of Credit Department Bangkok First
Investment & Trust PCL.
: Director BFIT Securities
Present : Freelance Investor

Director Meeting attendance
: 4 Times

The number of board positions at another listed company that a director hold

: 0
Training : CEO Performance Evaluation 2004
: Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2003
: Director Certification Pragram (DCP) 2003
Present

(2003-Present) : Executive Director TMB Bank PCL.
: Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee, People’'s Gament PCL.
: Director and Member of the Audit Committee, Far East DDB PCL.
: Director and Member of the Audit Committee, |.C.C. International PCL.
(2001-Present) : Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Sahacogen (Chonburi) PCL
(1988-Present) : Director of BNH Medical Center Co., Ltd.
Director Meeting attendance
: 4 Times
The number of board positions at another listed company that a director hold

5
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@ Shareholders and Management

Directors and Executives.

11.Mr. Krivut Nivasnanda
Managing Director

Shares o

Age 45 Years

0 %

: M.B.A. (Marketing and International Business)

Sasin Graduate Institute of Business

Administration of Chulalongkorn University.
: BBA (Marketing), Assumption University (ABAC).

12.Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong

Director, Member of the Audit Committee

Shares None

Age 51 Years

0 %

: MS (Accountancy), Thammasat University

: BBA (Accountancy), Thammasat University

13.Miss. Kannika Tandayya
General Manager (Finance)
Secretary of the Board of Directors
Krungdhep Sophon PCL.

Shares None

14.Mr. Satien Sirisawad
Director, General Manager
KW.C. Warehouse Co., Ltd.
Shares None

15.Mr. Suparp Tungtriratanakul
Director, General Manager
Krungdhep Document Co., Ltd.
Shares 2,120

16.Mr. Wera Werawuthi
Senior Manager (Internal Audit)
Shares None

17.Mrs. Nipaporn Brickshawana
Senior Manager HR
Shares None

18.Mr. Kachen Bhanpato
Senior Adviser IT
Shares None

Age 58 Years

0%

Age 57 Years

0%

Age 47 Years

0.04 %

Age 57 Years

0 %

Age 56 Years

0%

Age 47 Years

0%

Training : Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2005
: Director Certification Program (DAP) 4 2006
Past
(2004-2005) : V.P.Marketing - PMK Central Co., Ltd.
(2002-2003) : Supply Chain Manager - CPAC Co,, Ltd.
(1998-2001) : Marketing Manager - CPAC Co., Ltd.
Director Meeting attendance
: 4 Times
The number of board positions at another listed company that a director hold

: 0

Training  : Director Certification Program (DCP) 2006
Present
(2007-Present) : Director-Bureau of Portfolio Management State Enterprise
Policy Office, Ministry of Finance
: Director of Thailand Post Co., Ltd.
(2006-Present) : Director of Public Pawnshop Office
(2004-2007) : Senior Specialist (State Enterprise Development) State Enterprise
Policy Office, Ministry of Finance
Director Meeting attendance
: 1 Times
The number of board positions at another listed company that a director hold

1 0
Education
: M.B.A. Rangsit University.

: Bachelor Degree of Accounting, Chulalongkorn University.

Training : Company Secretary Program (2003)

Education
: M.B.A. from Long Island University, New York, U.S.A.
: B.S. in Statistics, Chulalongkorn University.
Education
: B.S.C. (Agriculture), Kasetsart University.
Education
: Bachelor Degree of Accounting, Thammasat University.
Education
: B.S.C. (Arithmatic) Chulalongkorn University.
Education

: M.B.A. Chulalongkorn University

: B.S. in statistic, Chulalongkorn University.
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é Explanation and analysis of financial position and operating results

Analytical report on operating results.

In 2007, Krungthep Sophon PCL. and its subsidiaries earned net income of Baht 20.6 million, an increased
of Baht 2.8 million or 16 percent compared to 2006. Significant changes in revenues and expenditures
are summarized below.

Revenues

In 2007, consolidated revenues of the company and its subsidiaries amounting to Baht 152.3 million,
an increased of Baht 12.9 million or 9 percent comprised of Baht 14.2 million income from securities
investment, an increased of Baht 1.2 million or 9 percent and principal revenues of the two subsidiary
companies, namely, rental income and storage fees for goods and documents held in storage amounting
to Baht 113.7 million, an increased of Baht 11.8 million or 12 percent and Baht 7.6 million income from
dock services, a decreased of 14 percent, compared to 2006 respectively.

Expenditures

In 2007, consolidated expenditures of the company and its subsidiaries amounting to Baht 114.0 million
increased by Baht 5.0 million or 5 percent. The company’s interest payment of Baht 9.2 million increased
by Baht 1.0 million or 13 percent, because in 2006 the subsidiary company, Krungdhep Document Co., Ltd.,
incurred from interest payment on borrowings to invest in the new document warehousing facility which
commenced operation in March 2006, hence interest payment of Baht 6.6 million was recorded as expenditures
that occurred during the year, whereas in 2007, interest payment was recorded as a total annual expenditure

of Baht 8.5 million, an increase of Baht 1.9 million or 29 percent compared to 2006.

Analytical report on financial positions

Significant changes in the financial positions of the company and its subsidiaries in 2007 as compared
to 2006 are as follows:
Assets

As of December 31, 2007, the company and its subsidiaries had total assets of Baht 452.9 million,
a decreased of Baht 20.8 million or 4 percent compared to total assets of Baht 473.7 million as of
year-end 2006.

In 2007, current assets amounted to Baht 107.1 million, non-current assets Baht 345.9 million.
Significant current assets comprised of temporary short-term investments of Baht 74.3 million equivalent
to 69 percent to total current assets, An increased of Baht 4.6 million compared to 2006, resulting
from Baht 4.2 million increased in the company’s investment in the Stock Exchange.

Major non-current asset, namely land, buildings and equipment worth Baht 342.9 million, a decreased
by Baht 19.1 million because additional investments were not substantial while depreciation recorded
as annual expenditure was the main factor contributing to the decline in non-current assets.
Liabilities

As of December 31, 2007, total liabilities of the company and its subsidiaries amounted to
Baht 148.1 million, a decreased of Baht 31.2 million or 17 percent compared to Baht 179.3 million as
of year-end 2006. Total current liabilities amounted to Baht 7.5 million, non-current liabilities Baht
80.6 million. Current liabilities decreased by Baht 2.5 million or 4 percent while non-current liabilities
decreased by Baht 28.7 million or 26 percent due to repayment of long term loan by subsidiary
companies to finance expansion of document warehousing facilities, starting from July 2007.
Shareholders’ Equity

As of December 31, 2007, total shareholders’ equity of the company and its subsidiaries were
Baht 303.7 million, an increased of Baht 10.5 million or 4 percent compared to shareholders’ equity
as of year-end 2006. The liabilities/ shareholders’ equity ratio decreased by 0.12:1 to 0.49:1 compared
to the ratio of 0.61:1 recorded in 2006.

Liquidity

In 2006, the liquidity ratio of the company and its subsidiaries was 1.59:1, slightly higher than

the previous year’s ratio of 1.56:1.
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@ Report of the Board of Directors' Responsibilities for
Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is accountable for the consodidated financial statements of the company and
its subsidiaries as well as financial data and information that appear in the annual report. These financial
statements were prepared in accordance with accounting standard that are generally accepted in Thailand,
based on appropriate and consistent accounting principles, using careful judgment as well as " best case
scenario" projections to prepare and disclose acequate data in the notes accompanying the financial
statements.

At the Board of Directors astablished and maintained an effective internal control system, there is reasonable
assurance that recorded accounting data are correct, comprehensive, and adequate for the purpose of
maintaining assets and identifying weaknesses and preventing dishonest actions or major anomalies in
the company’s operations.

The Board of Directors appointed the Audit Committee to be responsible for the quality of the financial
report and the internal control system. The opinion of the Audit Committee on this matter appears in the
report of the Audit Committee as shown in the annual report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the company’s internal control system is generally satisfactory,
giving rise to reasonable assurance as to the reliability of the financial statements of the company and

its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007.

'///lf/’;jf,ff J—-y“w

(Mr. Chote Sophonpanich) (Mr. Krivut Nivasnanda)
Chairman Managing Director
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& Auditor's Report

| have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited
and subsidiaries as at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the related consolidated statements of income,
changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended and the separate financial
statements of Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited for the same periods. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. My responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my
opinion.

In my opinion, the aforementioned financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited and subsidiaries and the separate
financial statements as at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the results of their operations, changes in shareholders’
equity and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

In 2007, according to Note 3 to the financial statements, the Company has changed its accounting
policy for investments in subsidiaries, which is presented in separate financial statements of the Company
from equity method to cost method following the Accounting Standard No. 44 (Revised 2007) "Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements." In changing in such accounting policy, the Company has restated
the previous periods separate financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006 including beginning
retained earnings as at January 1, 2007 and 2006.

February 12, 2008

(Dr. Virach Aphimeteetamrong)
Certified Public Accountant Registration No. 1378
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KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Current investments
Marketable securities (Notes 4.2 and s)
Investments in financial institutions (Note )
Trade accounts receivable (Note 7)
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (Note 4.3)
Trade accounts receivable-net
Inventories (Notes 4.4 and )
Other short-term loans (Note 7)
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (Note 4.3)
Other short-term loans-net
Other current assets
Securities sale receivable
Others
Total other current assets
Total Current Assets
Non-current Assets
Investments in subsidiaries (Notes 3, 4.5 and 10)
Other long-term investments (Notes 4.5 and 11)
Property, plant and equipment-net (Notes 4.6, 47 and 12)
Intangible assets-net (Notes 4.8 and 13)
Other non-current assets
Withholding tax
Refundable deposits
Total other non-current assets
Total Non-current Assets

Total Assets

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements.

Consolidated

2007

7,022,920

64,299,245
10,000,000
24,103,214
(3,684,911)
20,418,303

1,207,059
37,102,501

(37,102,501)

2,453,604
1,648,929
4,102,533

107,050,060

1,022,182
341,412,957

1,505,071

1,836,049
98,266
1,934,315
345,874,525

452,924,585

2006

5,171,884

59,665,000

10,000,00
20,446,141
(3,684,911)

16,761,230

37,102,501

(37,102,501)

10,313,116
7,362,476
17,675,592

109,273,706

1,027,247
360,284,777

1,745,560

876,635
515,060
1,391,695
364,449,279

473,722,985

Unit : Baht

Separate Financial Statements

2007

1,662,826

64,299,245

2,466,600

2,466,600

2,453,604
478,036
2,931,640

71,360,311

108,898,700

135,404,097

163,765

1,038,269
16,350
1,054,619
245,521,181

316,881,492

2006

1,035,052

59,665,000

2,170,000

2,170,000

10,313,116
1,513,132
11,826,248

74,696,300

108,898,700

138,393,740

203,437

876,635
16,350
892,985
248,388,862

323,085,162
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KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Assets

Current Liabilities

Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial

institutions (Note 14)

Trade accounts payable

Current portion of long-term loans (Note 1)

Other current liabilities
Accrued dividend
Accrued corporate income tax
Assets payable
Retention
Accrued expenses
Others
Total other current liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
Long-term loans (Note 15)
Other non-current liabilities
Returnable deposits
Advance income
Total other non-current liabilities
Total Non-current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements.

Consolidated

2007

24,000,000

69,248

30,000,000

199,407

2,639,215

65,554

8,165,837

2,332,443

13,402,456

67,471,704

75,000,000

4,237,892

1,346,947

5,584,839

80,584,839

148,056,543

2006

43,012,036

71,852

15,000,000

207,471

617,330

1,344,115

52,686

8,086,004

1,584,206

11,891,812

69,975,700

105,000,000

3,038,190

1,300,831

4,339,021

109,339,021

179,314,721

Unit : Baht

Separate Financial Statements

2007

11,000,000

199,407

1,546,974

64,992

2,334,237

421,662

4,567,272

15,567,272

5,191,000

5,191,000

5,191,000

20,758,272

2006

23,000,000

207,471

790,497

52,686

2,193,184

348,518

3,592,356

26,592,356

5,188,500

5,188,500

5,188,500

31,780,856
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& Balance Sheets

KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Unit : Baht
Consolidated Separate Financial Statements
Assets
2007 2006 2007 2006
Shareholders’ Equity
Share capital
Authorized share capital
6,000,000 common stocks of Baht 10 par value 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000
Issued and paid-up share capital
6,000,000 common stocks at Baht 10 each 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000
Premium on common stocks 96,000,000 96,000,000 96,000,000 96,000,000
Unrealized gain on investment 7,943,413 7,485,807 7,943,413 7,485,807
revaluation (Note s)
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Legal reserve (Note 16) 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
General reserve (Note 17) 59,000,000 59,000,000 59,000,000 59,000,000
Unappropriated 70,728,160 60,676,803 63,179,807 58,818,499
Total shareholders’ equity of parent company 303,671,573 293,162,610 296,123,220 291,304,306
Minority interest 1,196,469 1,245,654 = =
Total Shareholders’ Equity 304,868,042 294,408,264 296,123,220 291,304,306
Total Liabilities And Shareholders” Equity 452,924,585 473,722,985 316,881,492 323,085,162

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements.
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A

KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Unit : Baht
Consolidated Separate Financial Statements
Assets
2007 2006 2007 2006
Revenues
Rental income 17,326,324 18,077,225 15,476,460 14,575,440
Storage fees 96,343,835 83,786,780 = =
Wharfage services 7,635,081 8,870,981 - -
Fees and services 10,205,719 10,098,686 14,160,000 12,000,000
Other income
Dividend income from investments 2,163,100 3,181,350 8,631,100 13,961,350
Gain on disposal of securities 11,554,615 9,334,073 11,554,615 9,334,073
Interest income 489,643 532,467 179,554 646,352
Others 6,601,870 5,497,355 1,019,284 587,069
Total Revenues 152,320,187 139,378,917 51,021,013 51,104,284
Expenses
Cost of rental and services 73,890,254 63,804,955 4,945,578 4,861,044
Administrative and operating expenses 36,172,819 41,847,835 23,394,287 22,292,555
Directors’ remuneration (Note 1s) 3,914,000 3,306,000 3,914,000 3,306,000
Total Expenses 113,977,073 108,958,790 32,253,865 30,459,599
Profit before Interest and Income Tax Expenses 38,343,114 30,420,127 18,767,148 20,644,685
Interest Expenses 9,171,460 8,155,326 681,771 1,577,262
Income Tax Expenses (Note 26) 8,537,482 4,358,528 3,224,069 =
Profit after Income Tax Expenses 20,634,172 17,906,273 14,861,308 19,067,423
Net Profit of Minority Interest (82,815) (128,211) = =
Net Profit 20,551,357 17,778,062 14,861,308 19,067,423
Basic earnings per share (Note 49)
Net profit 3.43 2.96 2.48 3.18

Number of issued and paid-up 6,000,000 common stocks

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements.
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& Statements of Cash Flows

KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Unit : Baht
Consolidated Separate Financial Statements
Assets
2007 2006 2007 2006
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net profit 20,551,357 17,778,062 14,861,308 19,067,423
Adjustment to reconcile net profit to net cash
provided from (used in ) operation :
Gain on disposal of marketable securities (11,554,615) (9,334,073) (11,554,615) (9,334,073)
Dividend income from investments (2,163,100) (3,181,350) (8,631,100) (13,961,350)
Withholding tax 20 = = =
Amortization of bond premium 5,065 59,364 = =
Depreciation 22,969,364 21,638,834 5,235,270 5,501,693
Intangible assets amortization 406,637 139,911 45,121 21,692
Gain on fixed assets disposal (1,086,029) (988,051) (505,473) (549,618)
Gain on fixed assets exchange = (18,691) = =
Net profit of minority interest 82,815 128,211 = -
Profit (loss) from operation before changes in
operating assets and liabilities items 29,211,514 26,222,217 (549,489) 745,767
(Increase) decrease in operating assets items
Trade accounts receivable (3,657,073) (2,556,686) (296,600) (341,000)
Inventories (1,207,059) = = =
Other current assets 14,194,882 (2,201,525) 10,314,195 (725,295)
Other non-current assets 1,293,429 1,292,986 876,635 1,270,190
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities items
Trade accounts payable (2,604) (97,858) - -
Other current liabilities 1,445,092 (20,752,808) 909,924 (351,859)
Other non-current liabilities 1,245,818 58,904 2,500 5,000
Net cash provided from operating activities 42,523,999 1,965,230 11,257,165 602,803

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements.
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A

KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Unit : Baht
Consolidated Separate Financial Statements
Assets
2007 2006 2007 2006
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Proceeds from marketable securities disposal 131,392,240 149,615,787 131,392,240 149,615,787
Purchase of marketable securities (126,467,868) (163,204,332) (126,467,868) (163,204,332)
Decrease in investment in financial institutions = 5,000,000 = =
Dividend income from other investments 2,163,100 3,181,350 2,163,100 3,181,350
Dividend income from subsidiary company = = 6,468,000 10,780,000
Increase in other long-term investments = (1,027,666) = =
Redemption from other long-term investments = 1,000,000 = =
Decrease in short-term loans to related parties = = = 15,000,000
Increase in fixed assets (4,066,742) (65,433,314) (2,203,578) (2,062,768)
Increase in intangible assets (166,148) (1,672,071) (5,449) (94,029)
Proceeds from fixed assets disposal 1,116,491 1,661,534 524,164 1,201,627
Net cash provided from (used in) investing activities 3,971,073 (70,878,712) 11,870,609 14,417,635
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase (decrease) in bank overdrafts and
short-term loans from financial institutions (19,012,036) 15,895,049 (12,000,000) (4,000,000)
Increase in long-term loans = 65,559,000 = =
Repayment for long-term loans (15,000,000) = = =
Dividend payment (10,500,000) (10,500,000) (10,500,000) (10,500,000)
Subsidiary dividend paid to minority interest (132,000) (220,000) - -
Net cash provided from (used in) financing activities (44,644,036) 70,734,049 (22,500,000) (14,500,000)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,851,036 1,820,567 627,774 520,438
Cash and cash equivalents as at January 1, 5,171,884 3,351,317 1,035,052 514,614
Cash and cash equivalents as at December 31, 7,022,920 5,171,884 1,662,826 1,035,052

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements.
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KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Unit : Baht
Consolidated Separate Financial Statements
Assets
2007 2006 2007 2006
Additional Disclosure ltems To Cash Flows Statements
Cash paid during the years for :
Interest expenses (including capitalized
interest of building under construction in 2006) 9,167,326 8,675,100 681,771 1,577,262
Income tax expenses 6,515,598 8,549,764 1,677,095 1,038,269
Non-cash flows item comprise :
Unrealized gain on investment revaluation 457,606 2,765,248 457,606 2,765,248
Increase in other current assets from
marketable securities disposal 2,453,604 10,313,116 2,453,604 10,313,116
Increase in other current assets from assets payable 4,288 87,933 4,252 51,715
Increase in other non-current assets as transferring
from withholding tax 1,836,049 876,635 1,038,269 876,635
Increase in fixed assets from assets payable
and retention 61,264 1,095,468 60,740 660,368
Increase in intangible assets from assets payable = 213,400 = 131,100

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements.
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KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

1. Generral Information

1.1 Company status A Juristic person established under Thai law and listedon the
Stock Exchange of Thailand.
1.2 Company location 185 Moo 1 Rasburana Road, Kwaeng Bangpakok,
Khet Rasburana, Bangkok 10140, Thailand.
1.3 Type of business (1) Developing and leasing property.
(2) Invest in subsidiaries which operate business as stated in
Note 10 to the financial statements.
) Invest in listed securities on the Stock Exchange of Thailand.
4) To service management consulting.

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(
(

1.4 Number of employees as at (1) Including subsidiaries 115 persons and 124 persons, respectively.
(2) The Company only 23 persons and 24 persons, respectively.
(

1.5 Employee expenses for the years ended Including subsidiaries Baht 47.43 million and Baht 44.23 million,
December 31, 2007 and 2006 respectively.
(2) The Company only Baht 1e.63 million and Baht 15.7¢ million,
respectively.

2. Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements
The consolidated and the Company only financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Accounting
Standard under the Accounting Act, B.E. 2543 (2000) including the Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547 (2004).

2.1 These consolidated financial statements included the financial statements of Krungdhep Sophon Public Company

Limited and its subsidiaries as follows:

% Holding
Subsidiary Companies Established in
Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006
K.W.C. Warehouse Company Limited 98.0000 98.0000 Thailand
Krungdhep Document Company Limited 99.9987 99.9987 Thailand

2.2 Inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

3. Changes in Accounting Policy

In 2007, the Company has changed its accounting policy for investments in subsidiaries, which is presented
in separate financial statements from equity method to cost method following the Accounting Standard No. 44
(Revised 2007) "Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements." In changing in such accounting policy, the
Company has restated the previous periods of separate financial statements shown herein as comparison, as
if the Company has recorded such investments by the cost method following the new accounting policy all through.
Therefore, the information of the separate financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006 and shown
herein as comparison was the information prepared under the new accounting policy.The effect of the change
in accounting policy for the separate financial statements is as follows:
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Notes to the Financial Statements

KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Unit : Baht
Balance sheet as at December 31, 2006. BAHT
Decrease in investments in subsidiaries 1,858,304
Decrease in ending retained earnings 1,858,304
Statement of income BAHT

For the year ended December 31, 2006

Decrease in share of profits from investment for using the equity method (9,490,639)
Increase in dividend income 10,780,000
Increase in net profit 1,289,361
Increase in earnings per share (Baht per share) 0.22

Cumulative effect from the change in accounting policy in the past which has to be decreasingly adjusted
to the beginning retained earnings for the separate financial statements as at January 1, 2007 amount of Baht
1.86 million and as at January 1, 2006 amount of Baht 3.15 million.

4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

4.1 Revenues and expenses recognition
The Company and subsidiaries recognized revenues and expenses on an accrual basis, except for the
six-month past due interest receivable from loan with uncoverable collateral will be recorded as revenue

when collected.

4.2 Marketable securities

Marketable securities classified as available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. The Company
recognized revaluation on available-for-sale securities as separate item in Shareholders” Equity under unrealized
gain (loss) on investment revaluation.

Cost of the disposed marketable securities is based on the average cost of each security at the date of
disposal.

4.3 Allowance for doubtful accounts
The subsidiaries recorded allowance for doubtful accounts by estimating from specific accounts receivable
which are expected to be uncollectible.

4.4 Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined by the specific

price method of each project.

4.5 Investments

a. Investments in subsidiary companies

A parent company in the group of companies has directly or indirectly, more than one half of the total
voting rights or power to govern the financial and operating policies of subsidiaries. Investments in subsidiaries
are presented by cost method in the separate financial statements.
b. Long - term investments.

Investments in debenture and bond, the Company classified as debt securities to be held-to-maturity,
stated at amortized cost.

Cost of the disposed securities is based on the average cost of each security at the date of disposal.

4.6 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method

over the estimated useful lives of the following assets :
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& Notes to the Financial Statements

KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Particulars Years of useful lives
Wharf, dam and improvements 5-20
Building, warehouse and improvement 5-20
Other structures 5-20
Utility systems 5-20

Tools and equipment

Office furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Leasehold improvement

v o o1 »n

4.7 Borrowing costs
The subsidiary recorded loan interest and other cost incurred from borrowing for building under construction

until it is ready for use as intended.

4.8 Intangible assets
Intangible assets are computer softwares used in the Company’s operation. Such intangible assets

are amortized by the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of 5 years.

4.9 Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the annual net profit by the weighted average number

of common stocks held by outsiders during the year.

4.10 Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of preparation of cash flows statements, cash and cash equivalents are cash in hand

and cash at banks which is due with in 3 months with no obligation.

4.11 Use of accounting estimates

In preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make various estimates and assumptions that will affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities including disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual

results may differ from those estimates.

4.12 Employee benefits

The Company provides a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. The assets of which
are held in a separate trust fund and managed by the external fund manager. Such provident fund is contributed
by payments from employees and the Company. Contributions to the provident fund are charged to the
statements of income in the incurred year. However, the Company does not set up the employee benefits

payable under the Thai Labour Law.
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KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

5. Marketable Securities

. Consolidated
Particulars
Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006

Marketable securities - aggregate cost

Beginning balances 52,179,193 39,569,691
Add Purchase during the years 126,467,868 163,204,332
Less Disposal during the years (122,291,229) | (150,594,830)
Ending balances 56,355,832 52,179,193

Unrealized gain on investment
revaluation 7,943,413 7,485,807

Marketable securities - fair value 64,299,245 59,665,000
6. Investments in Financial Institutions

Consolidated

Particulars
Dec. 31, 2007  Dec. 31, 2006
Promissory notes 10,000,000 10,000,000
Interest rate (Per annum) 2.50-5.25 % 2.50-5.25 %

7. Quality of Assets
Trade accounts receivable

Unit : Baht

Separate Financial Statements

Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006

52,179,193 39,569,691
126,467,868 163,204,332

(122,291,229) = (150,594,830)

56,355,832 52,179,193
7,943,413 7,485,807
64,299,245 59,665,000

Unit : Baht

Separate Financial Statements

Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006

Trade accounts receivable can be classified according to their outstanding balances by aging as follows:

Consolidated

Agihg
Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006
Post dated cheques 533,139 =
Current 16,443,424 15,335,978
Overdue within 3 months 3,033,411 1,056,887
Over 3 to 6 months 178,202 185,758
Over 6 to 12 months 116,547 180,522
Over 12 months 3,798,491 3,686,996
Total 24,103,214 20,446,141
Allowance for doubtful accounts 3,684,911 3,684,911

Short-term loans

Unit : Baht

Separate Financial Statements

Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006

80,000 -
2,386,600 2,170,000
2,466,600 2,170,000

Other two short-term loans which have settlement problems or became default can be classified

according to outstanding balances by aging as follows :

Consolidated

Aging
Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006
Over 12 months 37,102,501 37,102,501
Allowance for doubtful accounts 37,102,501 37,102,501
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Unit : Baht

Separate Financial Statements

Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006
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One trade account receivable and short-term loan which has book value of Baht 12.53 million, the subsidiary
is in the process of taking court action (see also Note 23.1 to the financial statements).

Another trade account receivable and short-term loan which has book value of Baht 28.26 million, the Court
had a verdict for bankruptcy on debtor. Therefore the subsidiary has submitted a request for debt settlement
to the official receiver.

8. Inventories

Unit : Baht
. Consolidated Separate Financial Statements
Particulars
Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006 =Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006
Computer softwares (for sale) 1,207,059 - - -

9. Short-Term Loans to Related Party
Unit : Baht

. Consolidated Separate Financial Statements Interest Rate %
Particulars
Dec. 31, 2007 ' Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006
Krungdhep Document Co., Ltd.

Beginning balance = = - | 15,000,000

Increase during the years = 11,000,000 | 25,000,000

Settlement during the years - (11,000,000)  (40,000,000)

Ending balances = = = = 4.25-8.25 4.50-8.50

10. Investments in Subsidiaries

Unit : Baht
o % Holding Cost Method
Subsidiary
Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006
KW.C. Warehouse Co., Ltd. 98.0000 98.0000 8,900,000 8,900,000
Krungdhep Document Co., Ltd. 99.9987 99.9987 99,998,700 | 99,998,700
Total 108,898,700 108,898,700
Unit : Baht
Type of Paid-Up Capital Dividends
Subsidary . Relationship
Business Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006
KW.C. Warehouse Co., Ltd. Warehouse | Shareholders /
co-directors 5,500,000 5,500,000 | 6,468,000 | 10,780,000

Krungdhep Document Co., Ltd.  Document Shareholders /

storage co-directors | 100,000,000 = 100,000,000 = =
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AuFaasanazan
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ifzwmmi%ﬂm 12,117,080 1,840,229 - - 13,957,309
m%aaﬁal,mzqﬂmrni 6,657,515 1,005,487 (17,204) = 7,645,798
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11. Other Long-Term Investments )
Unit : Baht
Consolidated Separate financial statemants
Particulars
Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006

Debt securities

Bond- (10 year maturity, due date on November 30, 2011) 1,000,000 1,000,000 - =
Add Premium on bond 22,182 27,247 = =
Total 1,022,182 1,027,247 = =

In 2007 and 2006, the subsidiary wrote-off premium on bond as expense in the statements of income amount
of Baht 5,065 and Baht 59,364 , respectively.

The subsidiary pledged investment in bond with the Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited as collateral for
storage administration for Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited.

12. Property, Plant and Equipment Consist of the following :

Unit : Baht
Consolidated
Particulars
2006 Increase Sales Transfer 2007
Cost

Land and improvement 112,772,158 = = = 112,772,158
Wharf, dam and improvement 15,365,044 = = 1,130,852 16,495,896
Building, warehouse and improvement | 268,549,217 95,000 = 29,789 268,674,006
Other structures 34,661,757 57,079 = 303,250 35,022,086
Utility systems 40,272,242 = = = 40,272,242
Tools and equipment 10,138,547 33,674 (23,673) 31,445 10,179,993
Office furniture and equipment 25,418,051 1,884,717 (691,033) 297,187 26,908,922
Vehicles 10,998,258 562,200 (3,578,709) - 7,981,749
Leasehold improvement 741,704 = = = 741,704
Assets under construction 297,187 1,495,336 - (1,792,523) -
Total 519,214,165 4,128,006 (4,293,415) - 519,048,756

Accumulated depreciation
Wharf, dam and improvement 12,004,934 447,704 = = 12,452,638
Building, warehouse and improvement 84,599,969 12,309,477 = = 96,909,446
Other structures 19,577,135 1,944,866 = = 21,522,001
Utility systems 12,117,080 1,840,229 = - 13,957,309
Tools and equipment 6,657,515 1,005,487 (17,204) = 7,645,798
Office furniture and equipment 16,001,480 3,596,816 (667,043) - 18,931,253
Vehicles 7,229,571 1,824,785 (3,578,706) = 5,475,650
Leasehold improvement 741,704 = = - 741,704
Total 158,929,388 22,969,364 (4,262,953) - 177,635,799
Property, plant and equipment-net 360,284,777 341,412,957
Depreciation for the years 21,638,834 22,969,364
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Particulars

Cost
Land and improvement
Wharf, dam and improvement
Building, warehouse and improvement
Other structures
Utility systems
Tools and equipment
Office furniture and equipment
Vehicles
Assets under construction
Total
Accumulated depreciation
Wharf, dam and improvement
Building, warehouse and improvement
Other structures
Utility systems
Tools and equipment
Office furniture and equipment
Vehicles
Total
Property, plant and equipment-net

Depreciation for the years

2006

112,772,158
15,365,044
55,931,698
17,734,558

5,003,424
884,529
6,189,330
7,062,140
297,187

221,240,068

12,004,934
42,079,771
14,797,594
4,718,119
884,514
3,721,530
4,645,466
82,846,328
138,393,740

5,501,693

Separate financial statemants

Increase

149,703
562,200
1,495,336

2,264,318

447,704
1,674,738
930,489
76,789
1,568
874,634
1,229,348

5,235,270

Sales Transfer
= 1,130,852
= 29,789
= 303,250
= 31,445
(430,022) 297,187
(2,100,000) =
- (1,792,523)
(2,530,022) -
(411,332) =
(2,099,999) =
(2,511,331) -

Unit : Baht

2007

112,772,158
16,495,896
55,961,487
18,094,887

5,003,424

915,974
6,206,198
5,524,340

220,974,364

12,452,638
43,754,509
15,722,483
4,794,908
886,082
4,184,832
3,774,815
85,570,267
135,404,097

5,235,270

As at December 31, 2006, the consolidated financial statements were recorded capitalized interest amount

of Baht 0.61 million as part of building under construction.

As at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the consolidated financial statements have fully depreciated fixed assets

up to their useful lives but are usable at the cost of Baht 33.24 million and Baht 31.94 million, respectively.

As at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the separate financial statements have fully depreciated fixed assets up

to their useful lives but are usable at the cost of Baht 21.24 million and Baht 21.48 million, respectively.

Some plots of lands are expropriated which currently, the case is under the Supreme Court’s judgement

(see also Notes 21 and 23.2).

Krungdhep Document Company Limited's building and warehouse were built on the Company’s land under

Lease Agreement of 3 year period, which can be renewed up to 30 years. And KW.C. Warehouse Company

Limited’s warehouse was built on the Company’s land under the Lease Agreement with renewal right of every

3 years.
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13. Intangible Assets consist of the following:

Unit : Baht
Consolidated
Particulars
2006 Increase 2007
Cost
Computer softwares
- ECM System 1,151,177 = 1,151,177
- Others 734,294 166,148 900,442
Total 1,885,471 166,148 2,051,619
Accumulated amortization
Computer softwares
- ECM System 58,030 230,225 288,255
- Others 81,881 176,412 258,293
Total 139,911 406,637 546,548
Intangible assets-net 1,745,560 1,505,071
Amortization for the years 139,911 406,637
Unit : Baht
Separate financial statemants
Particulars
2006 Increase 2007
Cost
Computer softwares 225,129 5,449 230,578
Accumulated amortization
Computer softwares 21,692 45,121 66,813
Intangible assets-net 203,437 163,765
Amortization for the years 21,692 45,121
14. Bank Overdrafts and Short-Term Loans from Financial Institutions
Unit : Baht
Consolidated Separate financial statemants
Particulars
Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006
Bank overdrafts = 12,036 = =
Short-term loans 24,000,000 43,000,000 11,000,000 23,000,000
Total 24,000,000 43,012,036 11,000,000 23,000,000
Interest rate (per annum) - loans (%) 4.68-8.28 5.75-8.28 4.68-8.28 5.75-8.28

The Company and subsidiaries have bank overdrafts line with commercial bank at the interest rate of MOR

per annum. (see Note 22).
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KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

15. Long-Term Loans
Krungdhep Document Co., Ltd. has made long-term loan agreement under the following repayment conditions

of principal and interest:

Unit : Baht
Credit Line Repayment Conditions Interest Rate Consolidated
Per Annum Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Baht 120 1. Monthly principal repayment at every From the 1™ to 36" | 105,000,000 120,000,000
million month ended within 72 months as follows : | month at MLR-1%.
(Started on From the 1* to 24" month is grace From the 37" to
July 13, 2005) period for principal. 72" month at MLR-
From the 25" to 72" month will be paid 0.50%.
at Baht 2,500,000 each.
2. The interest is paid by monthly.
Less Current portion of long - term loans (30,000,000) | (15,000,000)
Long-term loans-net 75,000,000 105,000,000

Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited is the guarantor for this long-term loan (see Note 22).

The portion of long-term loans due within one year was shown under current liabilities.

16. Legal Reserve
The Company set up legal reserve which duly met 10% of authorized share capital, in compliance with the

Public Company Act. This reserve is forbidden for dividend payment.

17. General Reserve
The Company provided general reserve for using in general operation without specific objective.

18. Dividend Payment and Directors’ Remuneration
On April 25, 2007, the Ordinary General Shareholders’ Meeting was held and approved a resolution to pay
dividend at Baht 1.75 per share to the shareholders of s million shares, totalling Baht 10.5 million and including
directors’ remuneration amounting to Baht 4.0 million by fixing the payment date for dividend on May 11, 2007.
On April 25, 2006 the Ordinary General Shareholders’ Meeting was held and approved a resolution to pay
dividend at Baht 1.75 per share to the shareholders of s million shares, totalling Baht 10.5 million and including

directors’ remuneration amounting to Baht 3.5 million by fixing the payment date for dividend on May 15, 2006.

19. Transactions with Related Parties

The Company has accounting transactions with its related parties, which are related by shareholding or
having some shareholders or co-directors. Such business transactions consist of services and loans which
services rate and interest rate are in accordance with the market price as same as incurred to the third party

and under the mutually agreed conditions.
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KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

The following transactions incurred between the Company and following companies :

Unit - Baht
Companies Relationship
Krungdhep Document Company Limited Subsidiary (Note 10)
K.W.C. Warehouse Company Limited Subsidiary (Note 10)
Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited Related company by being its shareholder.
The significant related transactions are as follows :
Unit : Baht
Consolidated Separate financial statemants
Transactions in Balance Sheets
2007 2006 2007 2006
1. Cash at bank
- Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited 4,896,677 3,890,848 426,753 351,607
2. Trade accounts receivable
- Krungdhep Document Company Limited = = 1,702,500 1,542,000
- KW.C. Warehouse Company Limited = = 604,100 548,000
- Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited 1,356,068 1,276,070 = =
Total 1,356,068 1,276,070 2,306,600 2,090,000
3. Other current assets
- Krungdhep Document Company Limited = = 43,839 =
- KW.C. Warehouse Company Limited = = 22,929 =
Total = = 66,768 -
4. Other current liabilities
- Krungdhep Document Company Limited = 3,602 =
5. Deposit received
- KW.C. Warehouse Company Limited = = 4,933,500 4,933,500
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Transactions in Statments of Income

1. Rental income

- Krungdhep Document Company Limited
- KW.C. Warehouse Company Limited
(Rental income is calculated on the
space occupied at the rate mutually
agreed in the contract).
Total

2. Storage fees

- Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

3. Service income

- Krungdhep Document Company Limited
- KW.C. Warehouse Company Limited

(Service income is calculated by sharing the

Company’ s administrative expenses in

proportion to the revenue of group companies

and the estimateservice rendered of

Company’ s unit to the group companies).

Total

. Management fee income

- Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

(Management fee is calculated on cost plus margin)

. Dividend income

- Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

. Interest income

- Krungdhep Document Company Limited
- Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited
Total

. Other income

- Krungdhep Document Company Limited
- Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited
Total

. Administrative expenses

- Krungdhep Document Company Limited

. Interest expenses

- Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2007

KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Consolidated

2007 2006
4,464,239 3,501,250
9,879,562 9,713,169
30,000 12,500
18,179 17,225
18,179 17,225
407 =

89

Unit : Baht

Separate financial statemants

2007 2006
2,424,960 2,160,000
11,754,000 11,140,440
14,178,960 13,300,440
9,000,000 7,200,000
5,160,000 4,800,000
14,160,000 12,000,000
30,000 12,500
76,034 554,363
1,267 1,304
77,301 555,667
249,583 -
128,378 -
377,961 -
40,433 -
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KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

20. Information by Segment

Financial information by business segments.

Unit : Baht
Warehouse Document  Assets Rental Offsetting Consolidated

For the year ended December 31, 2007 Storage and Other Financial

Segment Segment T Items Statements
Rental income 16,328,824 = 15,476,460 | (14,478,960) 17,326,324
Storage fees 9,285,204 87,101,814 = (43,183) 96,343,835
Wharfage services 7,635,081 = = = 7,635,081
Fees and services income 326,157 9,879,562 14,160,000 | (14,160,000) 10,205,719
Dividend income = = 8,631,100 (6,468,000) 2,163,100
Gain on disposal of marketable securities = = 11,554,615 = 11,554,615
Interest income 326,457 59,666 179,554 (76,034) 489,643
Other income 1,630,792 4,331,710 1,019,284 (379,916) 6,601,870
Total revenues 35,532,515 101,372,752 51,021,013 | (35,606,093) 152,320,187
Cost of rental and services 20,705,190 61,313,966 4,945,578 | (13,074,480) 73,890,254
Gross profit 14,827,325 40,058,786 46,075,435 | (22,531,613) 78,429,933
Administrative and operating expenses 8,870,601 19,985,478 27,308,287 | (16,077,547) 40,086,819
Interest expenses = 8,565,723 681,771 (76,034) 9,171,460
Income tax 1,821,252 3,492,161 3,224,069 = 8,537,482
Profit after Income Tax Expenses 20,634,172
Profit of Minority Interest (82,815)
Net profit 20,551,357
Property, Plant and Equipment-net 1,494,442 205,542,756 135,404,097 (1,028,338) 341,412,957
Intangible Assets-net - 1,341,306 163,765 - 1,505,071
Total Assets 452,924,585

o1
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Unit : Baht
Warehouse Document Assets Rental Offsetting Consolidated

For the year ended December 31, 2006 Storage and Other Financial

Segment Segment Segments tems Statements
Rental income 17,100,225 = 14,575,440 = (13,598,440) 18,077,225
Storage fees 10,674,535 73,112,245 = = 83,786,780
Wharfage services 8,870,981 = = = 8,870,981
Fees and services income 385,517 9,713,169 12,000,000 = (12,000,000) 10,098,686
Dividend income = = 13,961,350 | (10,780,000) 3,181,350
Gain on disposal of marketable securities = = 9,334,073 = 9,334,073
Interest income 410,413 30,065 646,352 (554,363) 532,467
Other income 695,324 4,214,962 587,069 = 5,497,355
Total revenues 38,136,995 87,070,441 51,104,284  (36,932,803) 139,378,917
Cost of rental and services 19,830,675 51,751,676 4,861,044 | (12,638,440) 63,804,955
Gross profit 18,306,320 35,318,765 46,243,240 | (24,294,363) 75,573,962
Administrative and operating expenses 9,054,608 23,547,290 25,598,555 | (13,046,618) 45,153,835
Interest expenses = 6,960,948 1,577,262 (382,884) 8,155,326
Income tax 2,843,319 1,515,209 = = 4,358,528
Profit after Income Tax Expenses 17,906,273
Profit of Minority Interest (128,211)
Net profit 17,778,062
Property, Plant and Equipment-net 2,201,377 220,807,967 138,393,740 (1,118,307) 360,284,777
Intangible Assets-net - 1,542,123 203,437 - 1,745,560
Total Assets 473,722,985
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21. Accrued Land Expropriation

Part of the Company’s land under Title Deeds Numbers 1578, 1582 and 1605 is in the highway expropriated

alignment areas under the Municipal Highway Expansion Project for Klong Bangpakok Zone, Rasburana Road,

B.E. 2541 (1998) in accordance with a Royal Decree. As a consequence, the Company, in B.E. 2541 (1998), had

received the first lot of land compensation from the Bangkok Metropolitan Administration. However, the second

lot of land compensation has not been obtained, as it has been during the course of land survey and the Bangkok

Metropolitan Administration has made an objection to the land boundary on the reason that the area outside

the fence is a public area. The Company has, however, made a demurring protest since the area is, according

to the Title Deed, within the Company’s land boundary. The Company has filed an appeal to the Court and the

Court has duly passed its judgement (see also Note 23.2 to the financial statements).

Title
Deed
No.

1578
1582
1605

Total

Ooid
expropriated
area per
agreement
(Square wah)

184
55
17

256

New
New iated Balance to be
expropriated eéxpropriate Received received (paid)
area per area per the first for 2" installment
Company’s ;
BMA oy l; !é installment of  per new area
(Square wah) ftie deeds compensation of BMA
(Square wah)
63.9 178.7 15,180,000 (8,151,000)
78.0 198.5 4,537,500 4,042,500
14.7 15.7 1,402,500 214,500
156.6 392.9 21,120,000 (3,894,000)

Unit : Baht

Balance to be
received per
new area of
the Company

4,477,000
17,297,500
324,500

22,099,000

The Company calculated land compensation according to the agreement at Baht 110,000 per square wah.

22. Commitment

The Company has commitment from letters of guarantee issued by commercial bank as follow:

Letters of guarantee

Unit : Baht
. Consolidated Separate Financial Statements
Particular
2007 2006 2007 2006
905,648 852,543 219,600 183,100

Two subsidiary companies are guarantors for the parent Company on repayment for bank overdrafts,

short-term loans and other liabilities available at the bank.

Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited is the guarantor for long-term loans to the subsidiaries

(see Notes 15).

The subsidiaries’ building and warehouses were built on the Company” s land (see Note 12).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

23. Litigation
23.1 Lawsuit with customer

Subsidiary sued by a debtor

A debtor sued subsidiary for compensation in the amount of Baht 19.14 million for the subsidiary
undertaking as a depositary of goods but without due care in prevention of flood in the latter part
of year 1995. In thas connection, the subsidiary authorized its lawyer to defend the case, as it had
devoted itself in preventing the flood as good professional depositary should have done.

On November 29, 2002, the Civil Court rendered judgement ordering the subsidiary to make payment
of Baht 17.78 million with interest to the debtor.

On March 12, 2003, the subsidiary filed an appeal against the Court’s judgement.

On May 14, 2007, the Appeal Court has rendered the judgement to dismiss the subsidiary’s case.

On July 3, 2007, a debtor submitted an appeal against the Court’s judgement to the Supreme Court.

On July 26, 2007, the subsidiary submitted an appeal against the debtor's answer to the Supreme Court.

Currently, the case is under the Supreme Court’s judgement.

Subsidiary suing the debtor

The subsidiary has sued the debtor for payment of debt Baht 20.11 million that comprised loans,
receivable income and interest from this debtor. The subsidiary also set up allowance for doubtful
debt at the full amount of this debtor.

On June 24, 2002, the Court of first instance rendered judgement ordering the debtor to make payment
in accordance with the said claim together with interest thereon to the subsidiary.

On October 18, 2005, the Court of Appeal has rendered the judgement confirmed the Court of first
instance’ judgement.

Currently, the case is under the Supreme Court’s judgement.

23.2 Some part of Company’'s land was expropriated for expansion of Rasburana Municipal Highway, Zone
Klong Bangpakok, B.E. 2541 (1998), and it is disagreeable on the land boundary with the Bangkok Metropolitan
Administration. The Company, therefore, has taken court action for the revocation of the survey protest of the
Bangkok Metropolitan Administration (see also Note 21 to the financial statements).

On March 27, 2003, the Civil Court has rendered its judgement allowing the objection of the some plot
of Company’s land survey of the Bangkok Metropolitan Administration is in the proper manner and the Company
had submitted its appeals.

On January 24, 2007, the Court of Appeal has rendered the judgement confirmed the Court of first instance’
judgement.

On February 21, 2007, the Company submitted an appeal against the Court's judgement to the Supreme
Court.

On April 12, 2007, the Bangkok Metropolitan Administration submitted an appeal against the Company’s
answer to the Supreme Court.

Currently, the case is under the Supreme Court’s judgement.

24. Disclosure of Financial Instruments
The Company and its subsidiaries have information relating to the financial instruments both in and off balance

sheets, as follows:

24.1 Accounting policies

Accounting policies are disclosed in Note 4 to the financial statements.

24.2 Risk from breach of contracts

Due to the counterparty does not follow the requirement in the contract which caused damage to
the Company and its subsidiaries.
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KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

The credit risk with respect to the concentration of trade accounts receivable is limited due to the
Company and its subsidiaries have a large number of customers and its credit management and debt
collection are efficient. Therefore, the Company and subsidiaries expect no risk to be significant negative
effect.

For financial assets shown in the balance sheets, the book value of such assets is net from various
provisions to be estimated fair value. Such provisions are assumed to be the value of risk expecting to

be incurred from breach of contracts.

24.3 Risk relating to interest rate
Risk from the fluctuation in interest rate may have negative effect to the Company and its subsidiaries
for the current and the following years. Management believes that they can manage the contingent risk,

due to the Company has set up a plan and follow up the situation closely.

24.4 Fair value of financial instruments
The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of financial instruments.
Financial assets shown at book value which equal to estimated fair value.
Financial liabilities shown at book value which equal to estimated fair value. Loans carrying interest

rates close to the market rates.

25. Contribution to Provident Fund

The Company and its subsidiaries have set up and registered provident fund on January 1, 1999, in accordance
with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530 (1987), in order to be the savings and welfare promotion, as well as the
fringe benefits upon resignation or retirement to its employees according to the Company’s regulation. The
employees contribute one portion and another portion by the Company at s-10 % of their basic salaries. It has
also appointed the Finansa Asset Management Company Limited to be the fund manager.

Provident fund contributions made by the company and its subsidiaries for their employees are recorded

as expenses in the income statements for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 as follows:

Unit : Baht
Consolidated Separate Financial Statements
Particulars
2007 2006 2007 2006

Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited 952,277 801,884 952,277 801,884
Krungdhep Document Company Limited 1,133,991 863,545 = =
K.W.C. Warehouse Company Limited 438,095 443,878 = =
Total 2,524,363 2,109,307 952,277 801,884
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KRUNGDHEP SOPHON PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

26. Income Tax

The Company has no corporate income tax for the year ended December 31, 2006. Due to it has taxable

loss after accounting profit adjustment with some other revenues and expenses which are exempted from
income tax or being disallowable expenses after losses brought forward from previous years for income tax
computation.

The Company’s corporate income tax for the year ended December 31, 2007 and the subsidiaries’ corporate

Transaction

Year 2007

Accounting Profit before Income Tax Expenses
The effect to accounting profit which is not considered to be taxable
income or expenses

- Dividend income

- Others
Taxable Profit
Income tax based on applied tax rate (Separate Financial Statements)
Income tax based on applied tax rate (Subsidiaries)

Total

Year 2006

Accounting Profit before Income Tax Expenses (before Restated)
The effect to accounting profit which is not considered to be taxable
income or expenses
- Dividend income
- Share of profits from investments for using the equity method
- Taxable losses brought forward not more than s accounting periods
- Others
Taxable Loss
Income tax based on applied tax rate (Separate Financial Statements)
Income tax based on applied tax rate (Subsidiaries)

Total

27. Reclassification of Accounts

25%

17.78

income tax for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 are calculated at the rate 30 percent from the
accounting profit after adjustment with some other revenues and expenses which are exempted from income
tax or being disallowable expenses in corporate income tax computation such as : dividend income, taxable
losses brought forward not more than 5 accounting periods, etc.

Unit : Million Baht

Applied tax rate

30%

18.09

Total

18.09

17.78

Certain accounts in the 2006 financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the presentation

of 2007 financial statements.

28. Financial Statements Approval

These financial statements were duly approved by the Company’s directors.
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